

APPROVED MINUTES CEMSMAC

June 9, 2022 – 10 AM - Location: VIRTUAL MEETING

Member Attendees: D. Latham (Region 1), D. Joseph (Region II), C.Johndro (Region III), S. Caffyn (Region V), R. Gross (Trauma), M. Cicero (EMS-C), R. Kamin (OEMS Co-Chair)

Guests: J. Larcheveque, K. Couturier, C. Dunn, S. Fitch, C. Colonair, M. Osborne, M. Saad, A. Aydin, S. Varga, W. Young, S. Maccauley, C. Rafuse, E. Mara, A. Sexton, T. Sheehan, K. Coupe, M. Soltis, M. Daniels, M. Shear, M. Rollins, T. Wain, D. Bailey, A. Katz, M. Petrucelli

OEMS: M. Zacchera, J. Demers, K. Hickox, R. Coler, A. Pugliese

Chaired by: R. Kamin / M. Zacchera

| Topic | Discussion | Action |
|-------------------------------------|---|---|
| Meeting called to order at 10:01 am | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The minutes of the May 12, 2022 CEMSMAC meeting were reviewed | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Motion to approve May minutes as distributed; 1st C. Johndro, 2nd M. Soltis <p>Motion passed unanimously.</p> |
| DPH/OEMS Report, R. Coler | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • June report distributed • Approval for MIH position and will up soon on DAS website • Discussion regarding site licensing for controlled substances | |
| Regional MAC/EMS-C/Trauma | <p>Region I: A. Katz, did not meet this month, next meeting scheduled in July</p> <p>Region II: D. Joseph, cardiac arrest, and intervention; status quo</p> <p>Region III: C. Johndro – Meeting next month; TWIAGE roll out has been gradual.</p> <p>Region IV: No update</p> | |

| Topic | Discussion | Action |
|---|--|---|
| | <p>Region V: S. Caffyn – no meeting, organizing to meet</p> <p>EMS-C: M. Cicero –successful simulation happened in Trumbull; offered curriculum for others.</p> <p>Trauma: R. Gross - no update; next meeting July 6th.</p> | |
| <p>CT Unified EMS Protocols, K. Couturier, D. Bailey</p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reviewed a number of protocols; refining language • Discussion standardization of ketamine dosing • DNR guideline update | |
| <p>IFT, M. Osborne</p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next bundle of protocols have been sent to committee for review in July | |
| <p>CARES Update, Shawna Macauley</p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Presentation of Cares 2021 National Report Summary in Connecticut went to committee • Discussion of presentation; in CT 74.5% in home resident, only 27.5% of bystanders participated in CPR, changes in home and public setting • AED use discussion, minimal use • Survival rates | <p>Shawna.macauley@redcross.org</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Please send ideas to Shawna, Kyle and/or Rich regarding items to be included for ongoing data sharing/communications. |
| <p>Other Business</p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • MEL is updated on website; scope of practice application is posted • Update State Diversion Guidance; with commissioner for approval • CME Sharing, nothing new to report • EMS Response School bus crash; no updates • Electronic Information | |

| Topic | Discussion | Action |
|------------------------------|---|--------|
| | Sharing/Communications applications for EMS; ongoing discussion | |
| New Business | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion around remote/in person meetings; consensus was remote | |
| Meeting adjourned 10:30 a.m. | | |

Next Meeting: 7/14/2022 - Location: VIRTUAL MEETING – no in person meeting until further notice

Respectfully submitted: Angela Pugliese, OEMS

Upcoming Meeting Dates: Virtual until Noted

| | | |
|--|---|--|
| | | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 7/14/22 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 8/11/22 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 9/8/22 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 10/13/22 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 11/10/22 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 12/8/22 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 1/12/23 |